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Eric Fryson 

From: Dana Rudolf [drudolf@sfflaw.comj 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Martin Friedman 

Subject: 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 13 (Supplemental Response to Data Request).pdf 

a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 

Monday, July 09, 2012 4:39 PM 

Docket No, 110200-WU; Application for increase in, water rates in Franklin County by Water 
Management Services, Inc. 

Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 

mfriedman@,sfflaw.com 

b) Docket No. 110200-WU 

Services, Inc. 

c) Water Management Services, Inc, 

d) 3 pages 

e) 

(407) 830-6331 

Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management 

Supplemental Response to Staffs Third Data Requesit. 

7/9/20 12 



SUN D STROM, 
FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP 
A t t o r n e y s  I C o u n s e l o r s  

766 NORTH SUN DRIVE 
SUITE4030 

LAKE MARY, FLORIDA 32746 

mom (407) 830-6331 
(407) 830-8522 

www.aftlaw.com 

July 9, 2012 

VIA E-FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 110200-WU -In re: Application for increase in water rates in 
Franklin County by Water Managemerlt Services, Inc. 
Our File No. 46023.01 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

This letter is supplemental to the May 25, 2,012 response of Water Management 
Services, Inc. ("WMSI" or "Utility") to Staffs Third Data Request dated April 25, 2012: 

1. In the May 22,2012 meeting with DEI), which the undersigned participated 
in via a conference call, Robert Holniden told us that he would consider 
WMSI's request for subordination and a revised payment schedule when a 
decision was made by the PSC in the pending rate case. DEP recognizes 
WMSI's need for an increase in its revenues. DEP's position regarding this 
has now been confirmed in a letter from Mr. Holmden dated June 15,2012, 
a copy of which is attached. 

The Fidelity Bank loan application is now "on hold" pending a final decision 
in this rate case. The Bank has indicated that the loan request would have 
to be denied based upon the current revenues, but that it will be held and 
reconsidered when and if there is an increase in revenue as a result of a 
decision in this rate case. 

2. 

3. The utility is now working with the same mortgage broker who secured the 
last USDA loan for WMSI. This broker is confident she can find a lender to 
make the loan for the improvements if Fidelity cannot do so, assuming there 
is an adequate revenue increase in the pending case. 

Any lender which makes the loan for the new improvements will require a 
lien against all utility assets, including all cash flow of the utility. That bank 
and DEP will necessarily have to work out an intercreditor agreement to 

f U : ~ < l T  It, ,,--I- .,,?, define their respective lien positions,, and to assure that.&he debt service 

4. 

' .. , 
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requirements of both lenders will be satisfied from the utility‘s cash flow. 
To facilitate this, WMSI will make the ffollowing proposal to the new lender 
and to DEP as soon as the Utility’s annual revenue is established by this case: 

(A) All WMSI utility revenue will be deposited in a WMSI account 
established at the bank which makes the loan for the new 
improvements; 

(B) On a set date each month, that lender will debit the account for 
the monthly P&l payment due that bank; 

(C) On another set date during each month, the bank will transfer 
from WMSI’s account to an escrow account established for the benefit 
of DEP an amount equal to 1/6 of the semi-annual loan payment due 
to DEP; and 

(D) WMSI will maintain and operate the utility from the remaining 
cash flow and other resources available to WMSI. 

The Utility is confident that it can secure the necessary financing for the 
improvements and is actively working toward that goal. The Utility is equally confident 
that DEP will cooperate with WMSI and the new lender in that regard, although it is 
understandable that DEP cannot make any firm comrnitments until a final decision is made 
regarding rates and service availability charges. DE:P and WMSI have the same goal: to 
see that all necessary improvements are made to the system for the good of the 
environment and the public, and to assure that thr: DEP loan is fully repaid within the 
amortization period established by the loan agreement. The monthly debit and escrow 
arrangement set forth above will assure that those goals are met. 

Very truly yours, 

6 

MSF/der 
Enclosure 

- ‘AMRTIN S. FRIEI$AN 
For the Finn 

sUNlWTlOM,FueoM*n& hiiURL%Lu 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030, Lake Mary, Rorida 32746 



Florida Department of 
Envi ronrn ental Protect ion 

Bob hbrtlau C a w  
/@IO Blslr Stone Koad 

Tallahassee, Florlda 32339-2400 

lcnnlkr Carroll 
Lt. Gcwnor 

Herschel T. Vlvrd Ir. 
secretary 

June 15,2012 

Mr. Gene Brown 
President 
WaW Management Services, Inc. 
250 John Knox Road 4 
Tallahassee, Florida 32303 

Re: DW90101- Water Management Services, Inc 
SuppIy, Transhion & Treatment 

Dear Mr. Brown: 

This is in response to your recent request to issue additional debt, and resteucture your 
existing State Revolving Fund Loan. We understand the need for the additional work 
you have proposed to be funded by a $62 million loan wlth Pidelity Bank and 
guaranteed by USDA. However, we are unable to subordinate our loan to Fidelity Bank 
at thin time, The Department will reassem ita posrtion once a dedsion by the Public 
Service Com$rissim 0 is made regarding the rate case. 

Regarding the May 15h +pent that waa due, we cannot capitalize your payment at 
this time. Your loan is hereby determined to be in default in accordance with Rule 62- 
552430. "he.Department wtU delay enforcement of ita agreement una a d ing  is made 
by the PSC on your ament case. A revised payment &Mule  wiU be considered if the 
rate increase is approved. 

sincerely, , 

Robert E. Holmden, P.B., Chi& 
Bureau of Water Facilities Funding 

m/d 


